JARED BRITT

CINEMATOGRAPHER

NORTH CENTRAL, MA.
PH: +1 (978) 894-3029
E: JBRITT17@IGLOUD.COM
W: YOUTU.BE/TXP84WZOQEG

About me

Highly creative and dedicated cinematographer with experience writing, directing, producing, shooting, editing, and marketing digital video content and photos for personal business endeavors. Maintained paid clients as well as a YouTube partner program channel, and 3.5 GPA at Full Sail University. Adept at handling a high volume of simultaneous with ease and accuracy. Customer service skillset for cordial and professional relationships with actors, crew, directors, and clients.

Education

Full Sail University

- Winter Park, FL

May. 2019 - Present

Bachelors of Science - Digital
 Cinematography
 Current 3.5 GPA

Work History

20 20

Freelance Photographer

Massachusetts / May 2020 - Present Live events, portraits, product, advertising, and collaborative efforts.

20 18

The United Arc

Massachusetts / Mar. 2018 - Present

Assisting in the development of independent living skills among youth and families in transition.

20 17

Freelance

Cinematographer

Massachusetts / Jul. 2017 - Present

Music videos, non-profit/corporate promotional ads, mini independent documentary, YouTube/Social Media, cable access volunteer

References

Emma Connelly; The United Arc Program Manager (ph)413.325.5702

Jon Eldridge; Owner/Proprietor of Never Grow Up (Ph)978.500.2500

Skills & Equipment

Microsoft Office
Keyboard skills
Freelancing
Interviewing
Sony Mirrorless Systems
Canon Cameras
Sony FS5 II
3-Point Lighting
Configurations

Cinematography Reel
Customer Service
Recording
Final Draft
Adobe Creative Suite
Final Cut Pro X
Davinci Resolve